RICHLAND COUNTY COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT AND SERVICES COMMITTEE

Doris Corley District 1 District 2

Joyce Dickerson Damon Jeter, Chair District 3

Greg Pearce District 6

Bernice G. Scott District 10

Tuesday, November 28, 2006 5:00 PM

Report of Actions

CALL TO ORDER – Damon Jeter called the meeting to order.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - The minutes of the October 24, 2006 meeting were approved as submitted.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA – Item 1-A was amended by unanimous consent to include Service Area Four (Whitaker Container Services) to the rate increase and contract extension list. The agenda was adopted as amended.

I. ITEMS FOR ACTION

- A. Solid Waste Collector Rate Increase & Contract Extension for Service Areas Consent One (Allwaste Services, Inc.), Three (Southland Sanitation, Inc.), and Four (Whitaker Container Services) – The committee recommended that council approve extension of solid waste contracts and rate increases for all three service areas. The vote in favor was unanimous.
- Consent B. Information Technology: Intergovernmental Agreement Between Richland County and Lexington County for Register of Deeds Software Licensing - The committee recommended that council approve the intergovernmental agreement to allow for the licensing of Register of Deeds software. The vote in favor was unanimous.
- Consent C. Information Technology: Approval of Multi-County MOU for Software Sharing - The committee recommended that council approve the MOU to permit software sharing among other signatories. The vote in favor was unanimous.
 - D. Quit-Claim Deed for 15' of Right-of-Way on Bluff Oaks Road The committee voted to defer this item to the next D&S Committee meeting.

- **E.** Sewer Line Extension Policy The committee voted to forward consideration of this item to the upcoming Council retreat.
- **Consent F. City-County Homelessness Subcommittee** The committee recommended that council allow the Chair of County Council to appoint three County Council members to meet with three City Council members to discuss a new homelessness agreement. The vote in favor was unanimous.
- Consent G. Midlands Area Consortium for the Homeless Request for Funding (\$5,000) The committee recommended that council approve the request to allocate \$5,000 in CDBG funds to MACH. The vote in favor was unanimous.
- Consent
 H. Ordinance to Establish Regulations and Requirements Relating to Smoking of Tobacco Products in the Unincorporated Areas of Richland County – The committee voted to refer this item to a D&S work session, the date of which will be set by staff, in consultation with the Chair of the Committee.

II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION / DISCUSSION

Consent A. December D&S Committee Meeting Date – The committee recommended that no D&S Committee meeting be held in the month of December, and to permit any time-sensitive items to go directly to the first Council meeting agenda in the month of January 2007. All other committee items will be forwarded to the January 27 meeting of the D&S Committee.

III. ITEMS PENDING ANALYSIS

- A. Town of Eastover Sewer Collection System This item is pending further analysis.
- **B.** Approval of Construction Contract for the Paving of 2.15 Miles of Dirt Roads in the North Paving Contract This item is pending further analysis.
- **B.** Endorsement of Richland County / City of Columbia City-County Steering Committee This item is pending further analysis.

Adjournment

Staffed by Joe Cronin